From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D)

Sent: Wed, 12 May 2021 12:44:54 +0000

To: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Cc: Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)

Subject: RE: Request: [ BIEI plus a debrief from last week and discuss of
next steps

Thanks, Juli— Much appreciated

From: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:43 AM

To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3 @cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/OD)
<sob8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yyb1@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Request: [ BIGI ] plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

M

From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 7:49 AM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<ixy3@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J.
(CDC/OCO0/OGC) <zmrO@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>;
Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzcd @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>;
Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D)
<aws8@cdc.gov>; Shockey, Caitlin E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ggwb@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: Request: [ BIEI ] plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

From: Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 11:02:55 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<ixy3@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J.
(CDC/OCO0/0OGC) <zmrO@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>;



Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>
Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<hfw3@cdc.gov>; Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Shockey, Caitlin E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ggwb@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Request: LI plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

We can set something up for the morning. I'll put a hold on posting in the meantime.

Nicky.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC0O0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:54 PM

To: Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil @cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0OGC) <zmr0@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel
(CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<hfw3@cdc.gov>; Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Shockey, Caitlin E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ggwb@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: Request: [l plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Thank you for the quick response! I’'m happy to talk in the morning before anything posts.

Thanks again, chat tomorrow

From: Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil @cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:45:59 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOQ/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ)
<ixy3@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J.
(CDC/OCO0/OGC) <zmr0@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>;
Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzcd @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>
Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
<hfw3@cdc.gov>; Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Shockey, Caitlin E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <gawb@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Request: [ DIEI plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Hi Sherri,




Happy to discuss further as needed.

Best,
Nicky.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:38 PM

To: White, Stefanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>; Cohen, Nicole (Nicky)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0GC) <zmrO@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.govs; Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel
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

Subject: RE: Request: [ plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Apologies, but I have a question about the guidance before we post.

I am happy to get on the phone tomorrow morning to discuss, if helpful?

Thanks,
Sherri



From: White, Stefanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ixy3 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:26 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ)
<heil@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J.
(CDC/OCO0/0OGC) <zmr0@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>;
Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>
Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acsl@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nkaZ@cdc.gov>;
Staine, Ashleigh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <pio7 @cdc.gov>; Rissman, Aaron
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) (CTR) <givl@cdc.gov>; Freeland, Amy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<igc3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wif3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3 @cdc.gov>; Grills, Ardath (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ycil@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Request: [T plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Sherri — please see the attached excerpt from the Operations Manual with new text highlighted.
Best regards,

Stefanie White, MPH

Maritime Unit Co-Lead

Global Migration Task Force

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:00 PM

To: Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0O/0OGC) <zmrO@cdc.gov>;
Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee
(CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ)
<mzc4@cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyrS@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nka7@cdc.gov>;
Staine, Ashleigh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <pio7 @cdc.gov>; Rissman, Aaron
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) (CTR) <givl@cdc.gov>; Freeland, Amy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<igc3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M, (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wif3@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Grills, Ardath (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <ycil@cdc.gov>

Subject: Request: I IEIN plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps
Importance: High

All — I have not seen the language being proposed to post tomorrow, can someone share with
me before it posts? Thank you

From: Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 7:25 PM

To: Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yyb1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)
<sob8@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/OGC) <zmrO@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E.



(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<alts@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel
(CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nka7@cdc.gov>;
Staine, Ashleigh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <pio7 @cdc.gov>; Rissman, Aaron
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) (CTR) <givl@cdc.gov>; Freeland, Amy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<igc3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M, (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wif3@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Grills, Ardath (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ycil@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: BB plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Hi all,

Nicky.

Nicole J. Cohen, MD

Associate Director for Science (acting)
Division of Global Migration and Quarantine
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

From: Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0GC)
<zmrO@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee
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
<igc3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wif3@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>; Grills, Ardath
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ycil@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: [ BB plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Hi Sherri,

The update on outdoor mask use for fully vaccinated cruise passengers and crew has completed
clearance and is ready for postin




These updates are completing clearance in our (GMTF) task force. Once complete, we will still need IM
and JIC clearance. Any help you or Henry can provide in moving these along quickly would be very much
appreciated. Without expedited clearance for these products, it will be difficult to get these out before
COB Friday.

Thank you!
Julia

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:06 PM

To: Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0O/0GC) <zmrO0@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel
(CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yyb1@cdc.gov>

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
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: BB plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Importance: High

IR Thank you

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 5:53 PM

To: Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0Q/0OGC) <zmrO@cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4@cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel
(CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl®@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nka7@cdc.gov>;
Staine, Ashleigh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <pio7 @cdc.gov>; Rissman, Aaron
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) (CTR) <givi@cdc.gov>; Freeland, Amy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<igc3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wif3@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: [IBIEI plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

[T e



From: Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCOO/0OGC) <zmrO@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 5:21 PM

To: Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0OD); Treffiletti, Aimee
(CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP); Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ); Smith, Nathaniel
(CDC/DDPHSIS/OD); Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ)

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD); Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR); Staine, Ashleigh
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); Rissman, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) (CTR); Freeland, Amy L.
(CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP); Tardivel, Kara M. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); White, Stefanie B.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)

Subject: RE: [IBIEI plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Thanks,
Jim

From: Buigut, Jennifer E. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 08, 2021 5:13 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel
(CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yyb1@cdc.gov>;
Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0GC) <zmr0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nka7@cdc.gov>;
Staine, Ashleigh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <pio7 @cdc.gov>; Rissman, Aaron
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) (CTR) <givl@cdc.gov>; Freeland, Amy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<ige3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wif3@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) <ixy3@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: [ BB plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Please advise.

Thanks,
Jennifer

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0OD) <sobh8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 3:25:32 PM

To: Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr9@cdc.gov>;
Charles, Julia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yyb1@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0O/0GC)
<zmrO0@cdc.gov>



Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nka7@cdc.gov>;
Staine, Ashleigh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <pio7 @cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Rissman, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) (CTR)

<givl @cdc.gov>; Freeland, Amy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <igc3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wijf3@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<ixy3@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: BB plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Thanks Aimee. For clearance, | look forward to do discussing
the rest next week. Have a good weekend, Sherri

From: Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 12:44 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
<mzc4@cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) <yyr@@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yyb1l@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0GC) <zmrO0@cdc.gov>

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nka7@cdc.gov>;
Staine, Ashleigh (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <pio7 @cdc.gov>; Buigut, Jennifer E.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <ckol@cdc.gov>; Rissman, Aaron (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ) (CTR)
<givl@cdc.gov>; Freeland, Amy L. (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <igc3@cdc.gov>; Tardivel, Kara M.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <wif3@cdc.gov>; White, Stefanie B. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ)

<ixy3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: [ IEI plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Thanks Sherri.




Thanks! Aimee

CAPT Aimee Treffiletti, USPHS
Currently detailed to COVID-19 response
Global Migration Task Force Maritime Unit

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Chief, Vessel Sanitation Program

O: 770-488-3139

c: CEmT

www.cdc.gov/nceh/vsp

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May &, 2021 9:29 AM

To: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <mzc4 @cdc.gov>; Smith, Nathaniel (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD)
<yyr9@cdc.gov>; Treffiletti, Aimee (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <alt5@cdc.gov>; Charles, Julia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <yybl@cdc.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0GC) <zmrO0@cdc.gov>
Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Shell, Ursula (CDC/OD/OCS) (CTR) <nka7 @cdc.gov>

Subject: [ BB plus a debrief from last week and discuss of next steps

Please see below, we should move forward. Anne will be setting up a call early this week to
discuss next steps. Thank you, Sherri

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 9:27 A
To: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO <
4b)(B) [@who.eop.gov>
Cc: Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO

{o)®) @who.eop.gov>; Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; Paul
Rodriguez <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0GC) <zmr0@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: meeting request re: CSO

who.eop.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO

Thanks, Jim and | will take this back to the program to move forward

From: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO {P)&) " Bwho.eop.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 6:02 AM____
To: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO 4°© Bwho.eop.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS)
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO <[[b)() [@who.eop.gov>;
Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; Paul Rodriguez <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>;
Misrahi, James J. (CDC/OCO0/0GC) <zmr0@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: meeting request re: CSO

Good morning!



The agency with primary jurisdiction over masks on cruise ships is actually CDC.
DOT OGC confirmed they have no jurisdiction over cruise ships, and DHS OGC told me the coast guard
puts out a bulletin to help enforce the CDC masking order, but all the standards that apply to masking on

cruise ships come from the CDC order. So I’'m glad to help bring the lawyers from DHS/DOT together, but
not sure you need them.

Adding Jim and Paul from HHS OGC too in case there are more questions about the specific issues you
are dealing with.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2021, at 5:52 AM, Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO <|b)(6) [@who.eop.gov>
wrote:

+Abbe who talked to DHS and DOT lawyers yesterday so we’re working through the mask issues.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 1:14 PM

To: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO {b)(®) @who.eop.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S)
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO 4b)(6) [@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: meeting request re: CSO

Thanks

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO b)) Pwho.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD)
<sob8@cdc.gov>; Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO {b)6) who.eop.gov>
Cc: Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting request re: CSO

I’'m happy to catch up via phone](b)(S)
(b)(5)




Nithheld pursuant to exemption

(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information Act




b)(5)

From: Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO
4(b)(6) Pwho.eop.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO

4b)(6) [@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting request re: CSO

I’ll take whatever life preservers you all have!

But no objections to me responding today that I'll meet with them and then catching up with Ben and
Sherri in advance of the discussion?

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 12:19 PM

To: Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO <({®)©) [@who.eop.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS)
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov) <f& — Pwho.eop.gov>
Cc: Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting request re: CSO

| have some info that should help

From: Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO <[)6) [@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 12:18 PM

To: 'Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S)' <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
qb)(6) @who.eop.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Cc: Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: meeting request re: CSO

Ahoy!




Captain Ben can provide advice on navigating these choppy waters on behalf of Team COVID. I'm
tempted to plead that I'm a bit underwater at the moment, but the reality is that he’s just got his sea
legs under him better on the stakeholder issues.

Charlie

From: Despres, Sarah (HHS/I0OS) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 12:14 PM

To: Anderson, Charlie D. EOP/WHO [(b)(6) [@who.eop.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin L.
EOP/WHO({b)(6) @who.eop.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>
Subject: meeting request re: CSO

Charlie, Ben and Sherri,

(b)(5)

Thanks!



